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William Westey Phillip was born 22 November, 1830 in Wayne County, Indiana. He lived with his parents in Hendricks and
Putnam counties and in 1853 he married Mary Jane Spaugh, of Bartholomew county, Indiana. So far as is known they lived
| ' all their married life in Putnam County, Indiana. The couple lived north and west of Broad Park where they both passed

| away Wesley was a heavily bearded and a pretty heavy man. He was a farmer. A grandson, Henry Earl, tefls that his
grandfather would haul up the poles for wood in the fall of the year and Grandmother Mary Jane and a daughter, Ella, would
saw it up into wood for the stove and fireplace. He built his own house made two rooms that they lived in and then buiit the
log house later. In the fall of the year, he would make sorghum motasses from cane. They owned two cows and their own
garden from which they harvested and canned vegetables. William Wesley died 18 April 1909 in Putnam county, Indiana
and was buried at Stilesville, Indiana cemetery.
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William Wesley Phillips Family Photo
#1 Pearl (Phillips) Cornett, Frank Edgar's daughter
#2 Henry Earl Phillips, s/o Frank Edgar Phillips
#3 Louis Phillips's son
#4 Louis Phillips's sons
#5 Zelma Phillips, d/o Minne Mae and Sam Phillips
#6 Raymond Phillips, s/o Minne Mae and Sam Phillips
#7 Bertha Phillips Gregson (twin), d/o Frank Edgar Phillips
#8 Hertha Phillips Rumple (twin), d/o Frank Edgar Phillips
#9 Cecil Phillips, s/o Sanford Phillips's son
#10 Clarence Phillips, s/o Sanford Phillips's son
#11 Mandy Melvina Phillips Borders, d/o William Wesley Phillips
#12 Annie Wilson Phillips, wife of Frank Edgar Phillips
#13 Elvin Edgar Phillips, s/o Frank Edgar Phillips _
#14 Frank Edgar Phillips (1872-1948), s/o William Wesley Phillips and Mary Jane
Spach
#15 Floy Phillips Littell, d/o Frank Edgar Phillips
#16 Louis Nelson Phillips, s/o William Wesley Phillips
#17 William Wesley Phillips (1 830-1909)

#18 Mary Jane Spach, wife of William Wesley Phillips
#19 William Benton Phillips, s/o William Wesley Phillips
#20 Jane Hurdle Phillips, wife of Benton Phillips
#21 Sam Phillips, s/o Sam and Minnie Mae Phillips
#22 Lindley Phillips, s/o Sam and Minnie Mae Phillips
#23 Minnie Mae Phillips, d/o William Wesley Phillips
#24 Charles Wesley Phillips, s/o William Wesley Phillips
#25 Mollie Campbell Phillips, wife of Charles ‘Wesley Phillips
#26 Mildred Phillips, adopted daughter of Charles & Moliie Phillips
#27 Rayleigh Phillips, s/o Benton Phillips
#28 Ottie Phillips, s/o Benton Phillips
#29 Willie Phillips, s/o Benton Phillips
#30 name unknown
#31 name unknown
#32 Chester Phillips, s/o Sanford Phillips
#33 Clara Downey Phillips, wife of Sanford Phillips
#34 Marion Sanford Phillips, s/o William Wesley Phillips
#35 Rosie Phillips Hamilton, d/0 Benton Philtips
#36 Ishmael Hamilton, husband of Rosie Phillips
#37 Daisy Etta Phillips, d/o William Wesley Phillips
#38 "Washie" Spaugh, nephew of Mary Jane Spaugh Phillips
#39 Mary Ellen (Ellie) Phillips, d/o William Wesley Phillips
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Earthen mounds found in the southwestern cormer of Hendricks County,

Indigha)reveal the fact that some four hundred years ago some agricultural
Indians had not only lived in houses flormed of upright posts and cane and
covered with straw and grass, but also fortified their villages. Tﬁew&aised

much of their food. One these staple products being a variety of corn;

‘maize. This necessitated the deadening and clearing away sofe of the trees,
which constituted a veritable forest especially in vieinity of the meandering

stréam which flowed through that section of fertile soil.

To supplement the diet of grain and such vegetables as beans, squashes,
pumpkins, sunflowers and wild fruit, they hunted with bows and arrowg)as is
evident from the azbundance of flint rocks left strewn throughout the drﬁénd
swampy terrain. They made their own stone hammers, flint knives, and some
copper utensils by beating copper into the desired shape.

According to a legend handed dowh by the early white sebttlers, fourteen
of these apricultural Indians died from the effects of eating corn cooked
on one of these copper kettles. These unfortunate Indians were buried in an
elonpated grave sufficiently far from the straem of water that there was no
danger of their bhodies heconiing exposed by ever eroding waters of the crekk.,
Stones sufficed for monuments, and are still present today in the

Stilesville cemetery.

Whether or not this burial and apparent abandonment of the land took

place before the arrival of the first white settler, Nathan Kirk, in 1820,
T am unable to say. Nevertheless, they were on the move, because of the New

Purchase treaty of 1818, when the Delaware Indian agreed to move west with

? o 2 i albyl
At any rate in year 1822 or 19% Jeremiah Stiles and wife Sibyla, age -
verm shk @

and their 19 months old daughter Jerusha of Delaware, came to be a neigh-

bor of Nathan Kirk. Stiles erected a log cabin, presumably near the creek
a ) a
nd apparently cleared land,both east and west banks of the stream)which he-

came known as Mill Creek, Stiles at the death of his wife, Sibyl some four

vears later, he would not have chosen a knnll on the west si‘e of the stream

£ i o ~ ~v 1 2 are
nr her hurial., However, despite the precautlion, the waters of Mill Creek
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'ééhéd aﬁay théV&irﬁrﬁﬁtil her'box in which_reposed her body became ex-
posed. Stiles then donated four seres of land on east bank as a burial
eround.,

The water had washed away the earth but the box was so intact, and the
slass top so opaque that those present at the removal, upon lookihg throurh
the glass, thought her body had also remained intact;fBut when the glass was

removed the body collapped and it was in that condition that she was buried

in the west side of the Stilesville Cemetery. A granite slab, bearing the

date of Jaunuary 16, 1827 was erected to mark the grave of Sibyl Stiles,
the pioneer woman of Stilesville.

The | following settlere, John Smsrt, John and Isaac Wilcox, John Eslinger,
David d%born, Jacob Reese and others gpparently erected cabins on the east
bank of the creek, for by the yesr 1830 it was deemed necessary to establish
the exact boundaries of their land holdihgs and the town was laid out. In
deference to Jeremiéh Stiles, the cluster of cabins was given the name

Stilesville. And Mr, Stiles became the Justice of peace with Nathan Kirk
presiding as judge. .

After a time Jeremiah Stiles remarried. He moved to Missouri and bdcame

the victim of that dread disease, cholera. He was buried in Missourl.

Jerusha Stiles, however, took deep root in the vieinity by becoming the
wife of Jehu Hadley in 1837, He had made entry on a half section of land
some three miles north east of Stilesville. It was considered a worthless
swamp, but by hard work and perseverance 1t was made into one of the best
in the community. To Jehu and Jerusha Hadley ten children were boran: Hancy
M, Mary F., Henry G., George W., Marcus L., Sibyl A., Alice E., Mrs Laura
Mastenfthis information on Laura was taken from the 1885 History), and the
twing Jerusha E. and Jehu S. (the 1885 book reads Jehu as John).

About the same time as the platting of the townsite, a school house was

built about a mile south. One of the first teachers was so addicted to

the use of "tanglefoot,” that he often at the noon hour recess made a trip






Another teacher was & shoemaker by the name of Eli Lee, who was a man of
{some book learning. The fuel for the heating of the log building, with its
huge fireplace, was that of the surrounding trees. Thus on a day when the fire
burned low, the teacher Lee asked Luke Stiles to get some wood. Shortly
afterwards there was a loud overhead crash, It seems that Lukte had felled a
tree near the building, and had misjudged the line of its falling and it fell
in such a marner as to fairly cave in the roof of shale shingles. It didn't
seem worthwhile to remodel that school building.
[ By that time John Smart and others were making a business of hauling logs
to a saw mill which David Orsborn had erected in a dense Walnut grove about
; one and a half miles‘south east of Stilesville. In this grove, about one and
2 half miles south east of ayilesville a church building of logs was built.
The windows were openingsiin the walls covered ever with greaded paper. The
seats were spit logs giprorted by short, stout pers and without back or arm
rest. The door was of slab lumber and a huge fireplace took up'the greater
part of one end of the room,

This building was built for the exclusive use of a religious people first
¥nown as the New Lights. Later as followers of Alexander Campbell until it
abandoned all names except that of Christians, and known as the‘Ghristian
Ohurch.,

This building was also open to those children whose parents paid suffidient
money for the employment of a teacher for some three months of the year., In
addition to this means of leafning, El;sha and Eliljah Long held night

classes for instrudion in the arts of writing and singing.

As a general rule, physical ills of old and young were pretty well con-
trolled by the use of wild and cultivated herbs and the bark and leaves of
trees. However, when the mosquitoes of the swamps by injectinépalaria germs

into the blood laid a settler low with the "ague", a doctor was called in.

The first-
doctor, of whom we have any record was Dr. Mahan. And at about

the same age was Dr. Thomas Gibbens, born year 1819, He had a home and office

near the center of town and served town and country- people alike until his




Fath in 1851, irage «
Another doctor of this early age was Dr., Norwood. Masters whose wife was i
Minnie McHaffie. Their home was a modern one for the times. It stood almost
in center of a grove of tall, stately pines. To this union three children were
born; Eva, Lex and Max. Eva and Max, at an early age died of diptheria. Not
many years later Dr. Masters died.

The real needs of those early settlers were few. They had only to flush

the virgin soil, plant it to seeds and reap at maturity to obtain vegetables

and grain. For meat there was the fish in the stream and both large and small
game in the forests. There weré gows to supply milk and butter. Cloth was i
made from the wool of the sheep and fiber of the flax.

Yet as some of the townmen extended their holding beyond the town plat and
newcomers took up land beyond these limitations, more and more wilderness
acres were converted into acres of cultivation and a surplus was the result.
And these people of means were desirous of exchanging some of their produsts

for luzuries they had known elsewhere.

Samuel Wicks was the first man to cater to the wants of both country and |
town by filling a few shelves with such luxuries as green coffee, brown-éugar |
and tea for the table. Cotton cloth for the makingfclothinp. He learned the
needs of town people and accepted farm products for pay and turned these pre=-
ducts over to people, of some other means of living, for eash. He must have
prospered, for before long some of those who had made land entries, gave up
clearing the ground and established stores, and built suitable buildings.

One of these was a long frame building near the center of town dn what was
then known as the National Road which extended as far west as Terre Haute.
For many vears Monroe, Jurd and Hezekiah Gentry kept a general store in this
building. After a time a two story building of similar build was erected

directly opposite on the North side of the road.

It was used as store room and dwelling by a man by the name of Alvin

Moudy for a number of years before it became the property of William Mc-
Cammack and wife Sarah Ann. The lower floor being used for a harness and shoe

shop and the upper rooms for living quarters and hotel.
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To some extent these enternrises were denendent upon tran- age 9

'ient and town trade, but their real prosperity was due to the farmers who
had persisted in clearing the surrounding country side,

It had been, prineipally, though their efforts that the members of the
Christian Church of Walnut Grove built a building near the canter of town and
when it, within a short time, was burned to the ground5‘they erected a more

substantial building of brick and their worship continued,

Shortly afterwards the Missionary Baptist members erected a gimiliar
building directly south of the Gentry brother's store, lts strongest supporters

In the meantime the Wesvlan circuit riders wvere holding meeting in groves,
in summer and in private home in country and town in winter. They were known
as Methodists and a church bearing that name was built a short distance north
of the National Road and in direct line with the Christain Church.

The maw mill of David Osborn was also moved %o Stilesville, After a time it
was taken over by Peter Coble and several of the townsmen worked there. The
prolonged whistle in the early monning was the signal calling not only its
workers but others to begin work of the day.

After a time, a grist mill was added to it and it became the property of
Mr. Bradley and Mosier, but in 1894 fire destroyed it. It then became jre-

perty of Thomas Hampton, who erected more modern machinery and continued to
serve the people until the end of the century and slightly heyond.,

The Civil Var and hardships of pioneer 1life took its toll of able hodied
men. Consequently, many of the original entries of land had fallen into the
hands of their children.

i Melvi%le.McHaffie, father of three sons, Georee, Oscar and Ernest and
daughter ”ﬁ%ﬁ?ﬁ, Florence and Mamie had heired land on the west as well as
the ezst of Mill Creek., He had made progress in the preparation of land for
tillagze as well as pasture, by means of open ditches wherever a cleared space
permitted.

This farm, however did not extend to the west bank of the creek. In early
days Israel George had established ownership to a strip of land directly on

the bank and erected a cabin on the highest point. Isaac George succeeded his

father and he and wife and children Frank and Nellié resided there in a




lcely built hous@.,.frgm_which they had a most enviable view of largemgék-gnd
walnut trees as-well as the ever gracéful sycamores that swayed back and forth
with Lhe water ‘as the creek in various stages of everflow went swiftly on its
way to. the 1owar land of the southwest corner of the county.

became that of Willism Coble and wife, Myrtle

Helen and Katherine,

mhort Aistance on down the creek was Lthe home of John Andrey, Jackson

Arnold and wife, Louisa Wallace Arnold and children Ralph, ®ravk, and Schuyler,

5A cross the creek, bordering the town site was the farm of William Coble’s
father, Elihy. He had been marrvied three times, William was his sop by his
first wife, James, Ada and Quincy by second wife and Laura and Lee by the
third, His house was a well built one and shtood well back off the National

Road”and'GOmewhat screenpd from yau”ers =by by several native trees

South of ﬁhe Goble fdrm_was me@; and owned by.ﬁelville MeHaffie, It enteuded

east to the road known 333 ;_ til ille-ﬁm1nenoe road. It joined a farm
ownpd by Nr. "1111mms.:1t waﬂ sllﬂhtlv hlpher ground and less affected by high
waters. In that v101n1fv a Mr. Treat and wife owned a large acreope,

_Ithyasﬁhls son %William Benjamin Franklin Treat, born in 1855, who opened the
gaté for Stephen Barnes and mother Elizabeth to drive throush to farm which
they had purchased from a Mr. %Woods, aﬁout yvear 1837 or '38. This farm con-

sisted of 400 acres of some tillable land bhut the sreater part of it was &
bogey forest. The house was a rather larpe log cabin with a shale rock five-
place, which must have been distasteful to Stephen, whose side business was the
building of brick chimneys, which_had_noﬁ at that time come into use in the
vicinity of Stilesville, =

Four years later Steyhenfﬁarnés and Lydia Ann Long, a schocl teacher were
united in marriage., To this union nine children were born: Mary. Olive,

wies an Qopy fewte Fyaprt
Louisa,louisa, Wilson, William, Matilda,Tilghman, Allen and John. Shortly
after the Bivth of Johh, Linda Ann died. She was buried in the Walnut Grove
Cemetery.

In the meantime John Gentry, with his own hands had built and furnished a

log cabin, The furnishines consisting of a bed made by placing timber slahs
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and using cross pieces of slats

1 polls for P _éélﬁéfyéd:f&r cmoking the ntensils consisted

ﬁédtﬁbhn took for a hride Barbara, s pirl who made
-~ | . %l ") . T
n.fhree children were born, Katherine, Ellen and Ballie, hllen

ThGVFarm'ﬁir@cth soulh and berdering on enother luine was awned by Isaszsce or
John Vilewox. At s rgather early:date, this farm becsme the property of¥illiam
g;’n’

Lﬂurn fyerstt, Flhert ﬁnd Hatgtie,

“Wileox end wife Julia, To-f & unlsn 11 ehildren were born, Belle,

: 50,

n& of t“ t Jﬂde and northward to an-
87 of fﬂp Melva11@ ﬁcﬁaffie farm which
".,_auJ then eagh to the tarm of

2nd wife the

-and.chlldrpn

b&car_bola, iplo, Wésley, Ella
Hunice. iw the onzv log cahln 1th iﬁ'fﬁaf éééﬁinﬁ lived fAbraham
and son David,

_aéross A woeded area Lo the east was the farm of FRota Brewer and wife,
??@tg“of Sarah, Flias, Ellsworth, Nancy and Irasaus,

:Iﬁithis are4, the vredominsle trees of the woodlaad were the beeeh, oak and
}kbﬁv. The soil was somewhat nnturally draznpi by small streams. There were
XD:CVOSh eountry roadways acrosa to the form of William Page and wirfe and
;¢§Tﬂﬁ, Joanna, North to the farnm Qf_Melisﬁa Baldock, a widow and children,

xohh, Blia, Mary, Fdwin and Gwor;e.

ﬁdTOLDTHg them was the farm of another widow, Luecinda Barrow and children,
-ﬁlla, Ida, Ghancy virgil and Edwin.

 ?Their farm joined one owned by David Clemente and wife and children,

Rebecca and John.

A lane connected their farm with & roadway and to the west of this lane was a

Farm which was Tfirat entercd by Bliszer Harlan and wife hebecca of fghville,
Rorth Carolina, Unon thelr arrival into this particularly wilderness country,

'thev hullt a house of lors and at the bottom of it they and neieshbars started
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ne hlpheas went
ey the home place aad built a large frame 1OUuUsSe. Har—
11ed and Rohert remarried. The sec-

ra and Minnie, Mahala
Four children were

go ware Victor o i
ﬁ_wife wng Hose Ann Troaster, daughter of Hev. Trester.

rn to this nniod, hlnea, Eldah,

Floy and Blvin. Almost cdirectly across the

o

Mahlon Uonner and wife,

A

"d fppm this home wWas shat of » childiless gounle,
The'oniy sther house 1o bhe tmmediabe viginily was a large brick one

Wwilliam ond Betsy Beyanh.

parents of John, Jomes, fira and

They were

which joined fhat of 4 jane running

road tszﬁiiesville,
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Thelr

. and wife roeided for & ahort time.

Jomie Ballard

113am and Sallie.

At the sphersection of the lane

apd the prozd Llived Mewton and

ehildren Qanpre and Anmie.
the asoutheast af the Pallord home was A meadow 1and nf one of the

Whe 1and to

ntry heathers, Hemekiah.
‘Phis land wes foined by thab of Johg erwm and wife Mattie and two daughters
ing road and inined a farm

i_.-J

ang Jesnie, Tt extended tJ uﬁngQT somewhal SN
swned by James vratt and wife, daughter of a Methodist Mirisher, they were

af hlva, Frank, nyeretl, Homer #nd
The next house Was heme of Smith Monteomnery and wife, Magtie Hee Masten and

“children Fidah, Mira aod Kdwirie
home of the Kay family, »ut for wany yeaArs

an down this road one CANe to the
the home of Alfred Cosner and Annle Kay Gopner and children rlaude and Jessie.
Kimost directly across a wooded pasture GO the h@qt was 2 house nelonging toi
e wrron 1€ of the gtream

+ wram b N )
far her burial. However, desvite tl

-nwﬁh-mﬂ.=ﬂ~ny,:.wh.tui?wL“ﬁﬁwheutﬂe urecantion 1

SRR e caution, Lhe waters of Mi11 Creek
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ann of Halville Melaffe, In tnls touse lived the widow

wad
3
s

. : _ , . - T
Paprison wnd Frack, snd dauehlers, Bva, Frances, flice an

1

Ao the Juncion of these threoe rodfda; sone balf wile from Otilesville was 2
chree corner sorespe of o Teow aecrews, On this wis n substontisl house and harn,
ho home
In this beuse Lived Witldaw iprEb} s ex~civil war veberan apd three une-

ummarried sisters., Hercy, Malinda end Mertha. In the sprinpgtine, especlally,
thase sisbers were keph busy weaving inbto carpets the numerous hape of ecarpet

rags whiech the Form wives hod ecut from worn cut clathing, colored and sewed in-

to strips and sgain wound foto balls rewdy fer a rewindlng oo & shuttle which
€

they enerreticelly hack znd! Torth throuph a werp streteher tightly

over theiv lsvpe wooden loowm,

Herthenst of the ivnglion wes & qusrter section of almost level
whiech extended o the asouth line of the Masters form rorth snd east ta those of

Turd Centry sad dobn Yalls, whichwes practics]ly the southern movndary of

Gtileayille,

Broderick f L and on it stood g large frame

T

hatre 1o whiteh '!r’mm, v anne Dlsrencs and Franz ¥, Tive
O ERA bl [ 5 »[ S LIPRE et < a.‘.) : U SRR P o " Lo B ,_Aue

antil nesr tHh Fred snd wife rvetired and wmove to

1 1.'3(: e "r“‘“ &

three chllaoren were horn, Fred J.o,

e
65}

“*“?Pﬂwxﬁlp'ﬁ@;ﬁnm B, - h%a wife ﬂn%
Tlovd L. and Milired A&,

T £ime John Jalls huilt o Lorce hara and senles st ton of the #1171 on south
side of the Habionsl Foad and the eastern limit of the original slte of
3tilesville

At any rate Just west of this scale lot was a house of long standing, In 1t

ronided Taleur Hendren aaod wife Sallie and thelr childrea, S2llle, Ida and

Back of their lot of an aecre ar more wis one of the dddest freme building of
the town. In it toward the close of the century lived, Mrs, Ferker and daughter

Mary, aud hushand Ven Welters and two childrern,knvy =nd Nellie by = lormer

marriace,

Across the alley from them lived Lon and Viela Armold and children, Paul




O LOT .
Vern and Bdith. On the corner of the alley and road was home of Finn and fva

Pritchett.
On opposite corner was home of Hobert and Sarah Spesrs and threse children,
Charles, and Ltta Ray and brother Shelton by a former marriage of Mrs, Shears,
Joining their lot on the north east was home of Thomas, George, bhachel and
nemuel Ovshora, direct descendants of David Orsborn., Floneer of the Walnub
“alout Groved church. They had vemained steadfast wembers of the Christian
Chureh throughout the years. Lemuel as organist as organist and thomes as elder,

Jirectly west of this house was one occupled by Ferry and Mary Branpnson, &
v ir ¥ 7 ¥ ¥

childless couple.

s
o
LT
Jarie
Li)

Jirectly west was th ripinal home of Jamuel Cogner and wife and children,

h

fmmz, Florence, and Jils.

Their lot was & corner one and directly sercss this sorth and south roac

wes the home of UYoe York and wife sod children, dndrew, Logan, snd Sfrtlmgr,
Lora, Boxie and Uallie,

Hear the lot alsn was Ghe home of Feter (obhle and wife and son reler
Juriior.

Mrectly south of the sew mill was the home of Egekiel Baldwin and wife and

thaniedl . Avertt and Laurd.
wae the hauze which Anderson Johnson, & carnenter by

children, fZrnest alhert, !
Jotlnine their Iot r,-'z;s;t

trade had btnilt with hiz own hands, fver the frovt door was a unioue vortico

yad .
thpouch which one must pazz trough to s door leadine into a hall from which
doors orened into rooms to the exst sl weat ne well 28 ane a3t the far end
wihioh nvened anbo steps lesding to a lsree living room kitchen and dining room
on s tevel with o vadthwav leading to earden soot and flower heds,

Those sharing thie home for many, meny yvesrs were Sederson and wife Minerva
and children, William =nd Eva, who towsrd latter vart 6F century hecame the
wife of Fred Howard and son Clav, Ehoda the elder daughter had married several
vyesrs provipusly.

T wag only a few sheps From their frent yard to the Christian Church yard

by which ran an alley Teading to the gawnill lot. Toward the lstter part of
century Rimer Hall built a neat cotbsge ir the space between the churchyard

and the sawsill, To Fleer and wife twd sonz were horn Blmer Jr. and Leon.
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